



Alessandra Quintigliano

📍 **Address:** via Appia lato Napoli, 04023, Formia (LT), Italy

✉ **Email address:** alessandraquintigliano@outlook.it

☎ **Phone number:** (+39) 3890231127

Date of birth: 22/10/1997 **Nationality:** Italian

ABOUT ME

I am a Ph.D. Candidate at Sapienza University of Rome in Socio-Economic and Statistical Studies (main interests in Development Economics and Economic History), and a member of the interdisciplinary research community of the Sapienza School for Advanced Studies.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[01/11/2021 – Current] **European PhD in Socio-Economic and Statistical Studies**

Sapienza University of Rome

[23/09/2019 – 20/07/2021] **Master's Degree in Economics**

Sapienza University of Rome

Field(s) of study: Macroeconomic Policy and Financial Markets

Final grade: 110 / 110 with honors - GPA: 29.81 / 30

[01/11/2016 – 31/10/2021] **Sapienza School for Advanced Studies (SSAS)**

Sapienza University of Rome

Main subject / occupational skills covered:

"Grande École" of Sapienza University.

- Parallel personalized study plan, in Social Sciences and Informatics
- Annual individual Research Project with a tutor of election
- Interdisciplinary research teams (annual papers are presented at a conference with international top scholars)

GPA: 29.15 / 30

[01/02/2021 – 30/06/2021] **Erasmus + (interrupted because of Covid19)**

University of Maastricht, School of Business and Economics (SBE)

[01/11/2018 – 31/12/2018] **Bilateral exchange programme**

École Normale Supérieure and Paris School of Economics

[19/09/2016 – 25/07/2019] **Bachelor's Degree in Scienze Economiche (Economics)**

Sapienza University of Rome

Field(s) of study: International Cooperation and Development

Final grade: 110/110 with honors - GPA: 29.22 / 30

[19/09/2011 – 31/08/2016] **Pre-Academic Course in Classical Piano**

Santa Cecilia Conservatory of Rome

[19/09/2011 – 08/07/2016] **Grammar School Diploma**

Liceo Classico Vitruvio Pollione, Formia (LT), Italy

Final grade: 100/100

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Italian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

French

LISTENING B2 READING C1 WRITING B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

DIGITAL SKILLS

Statistical softwares

STATA | ArcGIS | Python, Matlab, R | E-Views | Dynare | J-Multi

Office products and basics

Microsoft Office: proficient user of Word, Excel and Powerpoint | Google (Google Drive, Google Meet, Google Forms, Google Docs)

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

[22/04/2022 – 23/04/2022]

Institute for the Study of Religion, Economics and Society (ASREC) Conference

Chapman Univeristy, Orange (CA)

[01/04/2022 – 03/04/2022] **Economic History Society (EHS) Annual Conference**

Robinson College, University of Cambridge (UK)

[21/10/2021 – 22/10/2021] **African Economic History Network (AEHN) Regional Meeting** University of Lund (SE)

[14/05/2021] **3rd Sapienza Economic History Workshop** Sapienza University of Rome

HONOURS AND AWARDS

[20/02/2022] **Referee for the Journal of Demographic Economics - Cambridge Core**

[15/02/2022]

Membership in the interdisciplinary research community of the Sapienza School for Advanced Studies

[10/09/2021]

Nominee for the Carnivari Prize of the Associazione di Storia Economica Italiana (ASE), for Master's theses in Economic History

PROJECTS

"Love your neighbour as yourself"? Christian Missions, Ethnic Fractionalization, and development in Africa: an empirical analysis in GIS.

Master's thesis, July 2021.

Supervisors: Jacob Weisdorf (Sapienza University, CEPR, CAGE) and Michele Di Maio (Sapienza University).

"The birth of a Financial Economy": an introduction to M-Pesa

SSAS dissertation, A.Y. 2019/2020.

Supervisor: Carlo Pietrobelli (Roma Tre University, UNU-MERIT Maastricht).

Technology Transfer for Catching up

SSAS dissertation, A.Y. 2018/2019.

Supervisor: Daniele Archibugi (CNR and Birkbeck, University of London).

Return Migration for Development

Bachelor's thesis, July 2019.

Supervisor: Elisabetta Basile (Sapienza University).

Transformists: a novel dataset of the Italian Parliament in the 17th legislature

SSAS dissertation, A.Y. 2017/2018.

Supervisor: Silvia Fedeli (Sapienza University).

Social Enterprises: legal frameworks in the European countries

SSAS dissertation, A.Y. 2016/2017.

Supervisor: Antonietta Cosentino (Sapienza University).

Empirical projects for the MA in Economics

"Shocking aspect of the EMU": an updated Structural VAR estimation

SEM for the Central Bank intervention on the FX market in the UK (group)

The effects of Covid19 on nine leading European Banks: Financial Statements analysis (group)

The Sustainable Development Goals in the Annual Reports of five European companies (group)

Interdisciplinary team-projects for the Sapienza School for Advanced Studies

POLIS: political decisions in cities, scientific knowledge, and innovation (for "Cities: innovation, resources and development", A.Y. 2020/2021)

From a New Man to a (Brave) New World (for "Utopia and Society", A.Y. 2019/2020)

GMOs in Agriculture (for "Homo Faber", A.Y. 2018/2019)

Equilibria and motion: from Physics to Nietzsche (for "Equilibrium, Stability and Dynamics", A.Y. 2017/2018)

The health of migrants (for "Barriers", A.Y. 2016/2017)

WORK EXPERIENCE

[01/02/2022 – Current] **Teaching Assistant in Economics**

Sapienza University of Rome

[01/02/2017 – 01/07/2021] **Tutor for university students in Economics**

Self-employed

[01/05/2015 – 31/08/2016] **Piano teacher**

Self-employed

City: Formia (LT)

Country: Italy

[01/06/2013 – 31/08/2016] **Part-time waitress**

Ristorante Sora Maria 1961

City: Cellole (CE)

Country: Italy

VOLUNTEERING

[15/08/2018 – 05/10/2018] **AIIESEC International Volunteer in Education** Split (HR)

Teacher of Italian language in English - University of Split, faculty of Economics, in close cooperation with 10 international volunteers teaching their own language.

[01/05/2019 – Current] **Save The Children Italia**

Fund-raising events and awareness-raising campaigns.

[01/10/2016 – 01/10/2019] **Baobab Experience Italia**

Material and informational support for immigrant families.

SOCIAL AND POLITICAL ACTIVITIES

[01/01/2021 – Current] **Rethinking Economics Sapienza** Rome

International organization of Economics students promoting pluralism, realism, diversity, and decolonization in Economics and economic teaching. I am currently the coordinator of the Sapienza University section; we organize weekly economic discussion groups among graduate students, with an interdisciplinary reach.